From: Gary S. Gevisser

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2008 4:21 PM PT

To: Jeffrey R. Krinsk - Finkelstein & Krinsk

Subject: Let me know if you think I could make better use of my time than
sending the 3 hyperlinks below to De Beers' Skadden law firm, along with a cover
of course; before I follow up with President Bush.

http://www.nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/atucker-eye.pdf

http://www.nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/hitdelete.pdf

http://www.nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/mawerbuch-phone.pdf

[Word count ]


http://www.nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/dee-jrk.pdf
http://www.nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/dog%20applying%20love%20that%20pink%20lipstick%20to%20jeffrey%20krinsk-enoug.gif
http://www.nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/jrk-special.pdf
http://www.nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/president-XI-hilary-mouth.pdf
http://www.nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/atucker-eye.pdf
http://www.nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/hitdelete.pdf
http://www.nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/mawerbuch-phone.pdf
http://nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/One%20owe%208.htm




FINKELSTEIN & KRINSK
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
THE KOLL CENTER
501 WEST BROADWAY, SUITE 1250
PHORSE (619) 238.1333 SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA 92101-3579 FACSIMILE (619) 238.54;

March 29, 2001

Mr. Gary Gevisser
357 Parish Lane
Del Mar, CA 92014

Re: 0 rt v. Revlon. Inc.. er al.
USDC SD New York - Civil Case No. 99CIV.10192

Dear Gary:
By separate cover I sent you a copy of the decision, which will be cited for many years.
We atternpted but were unsuccessful in scanning a copy of a copy which is not unusual.
Notwithstanding any resulting difficulty, please spare no effort in “stirring up the pot™ to find

individuals with evidence and have Revlon aware their misdeeds are under a microscope and
will only increase in intensity!

Sincerely,

sl sea



